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You don't often get email from l@herefordshire.gov.uk. 

Dear Jessica
Noting the proximity of this junction and the nature of the works proposed I can confirm that
Herefordshire Council has no concerns with this project.
Regards
Mark Averill

Mark Averill Economy & Environment Directorate
Service Director Environment and Highways Plough Lane

Hereford
@herefordshire.gov.uk HR4 0LE

From: Lloyd, Jacqueline (Technical Support @herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 08 January 2024 10:27
To: Pickford, Geoff @herefordshire.gov.uk>; Averill, Mark

@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Adequacy of Consultation Request 20 December 23 - M5 Junction 10 Improvements
Scheme
Importance: High
Good mooring
Please see email below and document above.
Kind Regards
Jackie

Jacqueline Lloyd
Technical Support Officer
Economy and Environment
Development Management

P Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of
the Herefordshire Council. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the
intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the
sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.

From: M5 Junction 10 Highways Improvements Scheme
<M5Junction10@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 

file:////herefordshire.gov.uk/data/C&CS/Communications/PublicRelations/00%20AJ%20Folder/Branding/www.herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:M5Junction10@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk








Herefordshire.gov.uk












‘The Planning Inspectorate
Yr Arolygiasth Gynikunio


























